
Morris, Alexander

From: DOECMS-Support
Sent: Wednesday, November 30. 2011 6:06 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: Form submission from: DOE Headqua rters FOIA Request Form

Submitted on Wed, 11/30/2011 - 18:05
Submitted by anonymous user: [69.191.241.48] Submitted values are:

--Conta t information ^`^,
Name-Danielle Ivory U l I
Organization: Bloomberg News +•cltresgc
Address:
1399 New York Ave NW
8th Floor ^^5
Fax number: 202-585-5226
Phone number: 202-654-7381
Email address: divorvf bloomberg`net

--Reasonably Describe Records--
Description: . •... "'
BY MAIL AND VIA WEBSITE s . I C;EJ ED BY BPA

F OIA OFFI E Tl iS
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST ; tf;0'1'E: /2//);
Dear Sir or Madam: DUE DATE:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552 ^iJv 3- ^1

et seq ("FOIA"), I request electronic copies of Department of the
LOG 

g
Energy contracting documents. Specifically:
i) /11 Justifications for Other Than Full and Open Competition
(also known as Justification and Approval documents) from August ________
1, .2010 to the presentjJ (hereinafter referred to as the
Records.)

I am a reporter for Bloomberg News, an accredited and recognized
newsgathering organization. I request the Records to inform the
public about matters of public concern.

FOIA requires that the your agency respond to this request within
20 business days. This request is segregable, and your agency may
not withhold entire records because of one section that you
believe is exempt from disclosure. Under federal law, if you
choose to withhold any such parts of the records from disclosure,
you must specify in a written response the factual and legal
basis for withholding any part of the Records. I am further
requesting that the Records be provided to me on computer files
in the same format as they are currently maintained at the agency
pursuant to Burka v. Dep't of Health & Human Svcs., 87 F.3d 508
(D.C. Cir. 1996).]

I agree to pay reasonable fees for the Records, including actual
costs up to S25_0. If you estimate that actual costs will exceed
this amount, please contact me so that I may make the appropriate \^
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arrangements for payment. Please contact me if I may assist in
your office's response to this request. Thank you very much for
your help.

Yours,

Danielle Ivory
Bloomberg News
1399 New York Ave NW
Washington, DC 20005
Office: 202-04-7381
Email: divormploombere.net

cc: Mike Tackett, Bureau Chief
Charles Glasser, Esq., Global Media Counsel

Specify preferred form or format: ELECTRONIC

--Type of r uestor--
Select a description of yourself and the purpose of the request
to help determine your category for assessing fees: A
representative of the news media and the request is made as part
of news gathering and not for commercial use.
Affiliation: Bloomberg News
Type of media: Other
Other media type: Internet-based wire service

--Fees and waivers--
Please select the statement that applies: I agree to pay up to a
specified amount for fees.
Maximum fee amount: $250.80

--Expedited processing--
justification:
Please provide your specific justification for expedited
processing:

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
htto://enerev.mov/node/268123/submission/18577

http://divormploombere.net


Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Munro,Christy (BPA) - NN-1
Friday, February 24, 2012 12:16 PM
Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7
FW: HQ-2012-00349-F (revised)

Ivory Further response to the Field[1].pdf

Ivory Further
response to the ...

 - - - - Original Message  - -
From: Jeter, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Jeter©hq
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:34 AM
To: 'Bartos, Miriam'; 'ogilvic@ID.doe.gov ';
Riehle, Dorothy C; Conner, Pauline <Alert>;
Michele (GO); Wilcox, Marian (EMCBC); Munro
Ayers'; Dunlap, Ann (NETL); land@wapa.gov ;
Cc: Ashline, Craig C.
Subject: HQ-2012-00349-F (revised)

.doe.gov]

rothrockal@oro.doe.gov ; Wilson, Madelyn;
Jaramillo, Ben; Hellstrom, George; Altieri,
,Christy (BPA) - NN-1; Seymour, Joel; 'Marti
feanna.harvey@spr.doe.govl

The attached FOIA Request has been assigned to your office for action. We will forward you
a copy of the headquarters response upon completion. I appreciate your assistance.
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Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

February 24, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: FOIA OFFICERS:
CHICAGO OPERATIONS OFFICE
IDAHO OPERATIONS OFFICE
OAK RIDGE OFFICE
RICH LAND OPERATIONS OFFICE
SAVANNAH RIVER OPERATIONS OFFICE
NATIONAL NUCLEAR SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE
GOLDEN FIELD OFFICE
EM CONSOLIDATED BUSINESS CENTER

BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION

SOUTHEASTERN POWER ADMINI STRATION

SOUTHWESTERN POWER ADMINI STRATION

WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINI STRATID

STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVE PROJE

NATIONAL ENERGY TECHNOLOGY LABORATORY
OSTI

FROM: ALEXANDER C. MORRIS
FOIA OFFICER
OFFICE OF INFORMATION RESOURCES

SUBJECT: FOIA REQUEST FROM DANIELLE IVORY
(HQ-2012 349-F)

The attached FOIA request was submitted to the Department under the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552. We have informed Mr. Ivory that information responsive to his request may be
located at your office. Please inform Mr. Ivory of the results of your search.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions about this transmittal, you may
contact Ms. Sheila Jeter of my staff on (202) 586-5061.

Printed with soy ink on recyc led paper



Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

February 24, 2012

Mr. Danielle Ivory
Bloomberg News
1399 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

RE: HQ-2012-00349-F

Dear Mr. Ivory

This is in further response to the request for info rmation that you sent to the Department of Energy (DOE) under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOJA), 5 U.S.C. 552. You asked for copies of all justifications for other than Full and
Open Competition (also known as Justification and Approval doc uments) from August 1, 2010 to the present.

In a letter to you dated December 5, 2012, I informed you that I had assigned the request to the Office of
Procurement. It has been determined that this information may also be at the DOE field offices.

For this reason, the request has also been assigned to the following offices: (1) The Chicago Operations Office;
(2) Idaho Operations Office; (3) Oak Ridge Office; (4) Richland Office; (5) Savannah River Operations Office;
(6) National Nuclear Security Administration; Carlsbad Field Office; (8) Golden Field Office; (9) EM
Consolidated Business Center; (10) Bonneville Power A dministration; (11) Southeastern Power Administration;
(12) Southwestern PowerAdministration; (13) Western Area Power A dministration; (14) Strategic Petroleum
Reserve Project; and the (15) National Energy Technology Laboratory (16)Offim of Scientific and Technical
Information. Upon the completion of these you will be provided a response from each office.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request at the Chicago Operations Office you may contact
Miriam Bartos, 9800 S. Cass Avenue, Argonne, IL 60439. She also can be reached on (630) 252-2041.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request at the Idaho Operetiom, you may contact Mr. Clayton
Ogilvie, 1955 Fremont Ave. MS 1203, Idaho 83415. He also can be reached on ((208) 526-5190.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request at the Oak Ridge Office, you may con t Ms. Amy
Ro ck, P.O. Box 2001, Oak Ridge, TN 37831. She also can be reached on (865) 576-1216.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request at the Office of Scientific and Tec hnical Information
(OSTI), you may contact Ms. Madelyn Wilson, P.O. Box 62, TN 37831. She also can be reached on
(865) 576-8408.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request at the Richland Operations Office, you may contact
W. Dorothy eMe, P.O. Box 550, Mail Stop A7-75,Richland , WA 99352. She also can be reached on (509)376-
6288.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the Savannah River O perations Office you may
contact Ms. Pauline Conner, P.O. Box A, Aiken SC 29801. She also can be reached on (803) 952-8134.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the NNSA, you may contact Mr. Ben Jaramello,
P.O. Box 5400, Albuquerque, NM 87185-5400. He also can be reached on (505) 845-4869.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the Carlsbad Field Office, you may contact Mr.
George W. Hellstron, P. 0. Box 3090, b4 NM 88200. He also can be reached on (575) 23 7010.

printed with soy ink on recycled paper



If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the Golden Field Office, you may contact Michele
Harrington Altieri, 1617 Cole Boulevard, Golden, CO 80401. She also can be reached on (720) 356-1427.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request at the EM Consolidated Business Center, you may
contact Ms. Marian Wilcox at 250 East 

5th 
Street, Suite 500, Cincinnati, OH 45202. She also c an be reached on

(513) 246-0582.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the Bonneville Power Administration, you may
contact Ms. Christina Munro, P.O. Box 3621-DK-7, Portland, OR 97208-3621. She also can be reached on (503)
230-7315.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the Southeastern Power Administration, you may
contact Mr. Joel Seymour, 1166 Athens Tech Road, Elberton, GA 30635-6711. He also can be reached on (706)
213-3810.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request the Southweste rn Power Administration, you may
contact Ms. Marti Ayers, One West Third S 1200, Tulsa, OK 74103. She also can be reached on (918) 595-6609.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the Western Area Power Administra tion, you may
contact Patricia S. Land, P.O. Box 281213, Lakewood, CO 80228-8213. She also can be reached on (720) 962-7014.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request by the Strategic Petroleum Rese rve Project, you may
contact Ms. Deanna Harvey, 900 Commerce Road East, MS-FE-445. She also can be reached on (504) 734-4316.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request at the National Energy Technology Laborato ry, you
may contact Ms. Ann Dunlap, P.O. Box 10940, Pittsburgh, PA 15236. She also can be reached on (412) 386-6167.

I appreciate the opportunity to assist you. If you have any questions about this le tter, you make contact Ms. Sheila
Jeter of my staff on (202) 586-5061.

Sincerely,

k^
Alexander C. Moms
FOIA Officer
Office of Information Resources


